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DATE: April 8, 1998 
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TO: Parties of Record, Clay County. Office of Public Counsel &. lnte~fd Persons 

FROM: Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services fLO 
RE: Docket No. 961321-WS -Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater 

service in Clay County by Point Water and Sewer, Inc. 

VIA FACSIMILE 

Please note that a sevenlh informal conference call between the parties to the above­
referenced docket, Clay Counry, and the Commission staff has been scheduled to take place at 
the following time: 

4:00p.m., Thursday, April 16, 1998 

The purpose of the confetence call will be to continue our discussion of the starw of the 

pending settlement negotiations between the panJes, which involve Clay County as the potential 
service provider for the Point Water and Sewer CUSU>mers. Parties and interested penon.s 
may participate by telepbooe by calllna (850) 921-'433 or SunCom (850) 291-6433. If you 
have any questions about this conference call, please call Rosanne Gervasi at (850) 413-6224. 
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